Citizens Allied for Safe Energy, Inc/CASE
10001 SW 129 Terrace
Miami, FL 33176
305-251-1960
bwtamia@bellsouth.net

February 9, 2012

Via Electronic Mail

Mindy Goldstein Robert Weisman, Esq.
Turner Environmental Law Clinic Office of the General Counsel
Emory University School of Law Mail Stop O-15 D21

1301 Clifton Road U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Atlanta, GA 30322 Commission

Email: magolds@emory.edu Washington, DC 20555-0001

E-mail: Robert.Weisman@nrc.gov

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman

LLP William C. Garner

Stefanie Nelson George Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
2300 N Street, NW | Washington, DC 1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
20037-1122 Tallahassee, FL 32308
stefanie.george@pillsburylaw.com E-mail: bgarner@ngnlaw.com

Re: Florida Power & Light Company (Turkey Point Units 6 and 7,
Combined License Application), Docket Nos. 52-040-COL & 52-041-COL,
ASLBP No. 10-903-02-COL

Dear Ms. Goldstein et al:

Pursuant to its continuing disclosure obligation under 10 C.F.R. § 2.336(d) and
the provisions of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board'’s Initial Scheduling
Order and Administrative Directives (Prehearing Conference Call Summary,
Grant of Joint Motion Regarding Mandatory Disclosures, Initial Scheduling Order,
and Administrative Directives) dated March 30, 2011, Citizens Allied for Safe
Energy, Inc. (CASE) submits this letter. CASE has identified no new materials
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requiring disclosure since its last letter to the participants in this proceeding on
January 11, 2012.

Respectfully,
Barry J. White

Authorized Representative
Citizens Allied for Safe Energy, Inc.



